Message

From: Ken Campos [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=00C613199F8D4E558197D4B5A6C297FD-KEN CAMPOS]

Sent: 1/28/2019 4:09:51 PM

To: Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; Michael H. Tate
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2¢7f993058ea44bab730de3a731c48b3-Michael M. Tat]

Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Fred. Her insurance is approved. Please ensure that the SFA s titled the same as her certificate of insurance and also
attach a copy of her FBN {fictious business name} from the county that her office works out of. | think that i sentyou a
copy of this already.

Ken

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Ken Campos <kcampos@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: FW: IBEC: Update

Ken,
See email below along with attached insurance certificates. Please et me know iF this will suffice for yvour approval?

Thanks,
Fred

From: Amy Herman [mailte:sherman@athecon.com]
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Fred Jackson; Mindala Wilcox

Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Fred and Mindy, my apologies for being out of pocket this week. It has been a difficult week with family issues and
illness. Can we talk next week?

Meanwhile, my insurance certificate was prepared and sent in October. I've attached a copy of it. I've also added a letter
| prepared for you about Workman’s Comp, which | gave the same date as the insurance certificate. In looking back over
old e-mails to find the insurance certificate | noted the requirement of original endorsements, which | am not sure were

ever sent to you. Yesterday | sent a query about that to my insurance broker, but | have not yet heard back about that.

Amy

From: Fred Jackson <fliacksonficitvotinglewood. org>

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:41 AM

To: aherman@athecon.com Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@citvolinglewood.ore>
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Amy,

Good Morning!



eft a voice message as well to see if yvou had time to speak with Mindy and | to provide an update to vour report. Also,
pur City Attorney is requiring the following as it pertains o insurance.

In order to sign off | will still need proof of:
i. Auto Insurance. If the vendor plans on coming down to our City. (or request waiver if auto not
used)
ii. Workers’ Compensation. {or request waiver if no employees)
ii. Endorsements.
1. Additional Insured
2. Primary
3. Non-contributory

Let me know if you have any guestions.

Best Regards,
Fred

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 8:52 AM
To: 'aherman@alhecon.com’; Mindala Wilcox
Subject: IBEC: Update

Amy,
Good Morning,
P'rn emailing to see if vou have time later today or tomorrow for a call to provide an update on vour findings/report?

Best Regards,

Fred lackson : Senior Planner : City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301
V310 412-5230 ; F{310) 412-5681 : fljackson@ciivolinglewsaiorg
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